



GUILLAUME FLAMBARD

Front-end software engineer
specialized in JavaScript

Contact me

Mail :

g.flambard@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/guillaume-flambard/>

Github

<https://github.com/zoanlogia>

Address :

27B rue du surmelin
75020
PARIS

Personal profile

Passionate about web development and inspired by my experience as a globetrotter alongside digital nomads, I have solid training in front-end technologies, notably React. With a proactive approach, I am always ready to learn and take on new challenges.

Professional training

OpenClassrooms

Front-end web developer,
work-study

- sept. 2021- sept. 2023
- Specialization course on front-end and javascript technologies
- Specialization in the REACT framework

Webforce 3

Professional title (TP) level 5

- 2019 - 2020
- Introduction to web development and programming languages and frameworks
- Team creation of an e-commerce site under Symfony

Career summary

Front-end software engineer

Medsharing (work-study)
sept. 2021 - sept 2023 | Paris |
Remote

- Redesign of a SaaS application intended for the creation of clinical studies in the medical sector
- Creation of the dashboard and integration of ASP pages

Fullstack software engineer

ADriver Group
feb. 2020 - june 2020 | Paris

- End of training internship for a start-up specializing in mobile advertising displays.
- Creation of showcase sites
- Help with the development of the client and admin platform under Symfony

Professional skills

Coding languages:

- HTML, CSS, JS
- React
- Bootstrap, jQuery, Tailwind
- PHP, Symfony
- git
- Team spirit, administrative skills

Personal References

Régis Bournique

CEO Medsharing : 06 14 69 97 23

Jaafar Elalamy

CEO Adriver : 06 60 34 73 05